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DATE: March 13, 2001

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Hoppe s
Division of Legal Services (Davis) "

RE: Docket No. 001694-TC - Application fi ificate to provide pay telephone
service by Innovative Calling Technologies, LLC.

On November 14, 2000, Innovative Calling Technologies, LLC filed with this
Commission, an application to provide pay telephone services. By letter dated February 5. 2001,

Mr. Randy Scanlon, company representative for Innovative Calling Technologies, LLC, Has
requested that the above subject application be withdrawn without prejudice.

me—

Therefore, since the Commission does not need to take any action in this matter, pursuant
to Sgction 2.07-1.C.5(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that this docket be
Shuld you have any questions, please call Toni McCoy at 413-6532.

Attachment

C: Division of Legal Services (Pefia)
Division of Regulatory Oversight (McCoy)
Mr. Randy Scanlon, Innovative Calling Technologies, LLC
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82/85/2001

Florida Public Utilities Commission

Division of Records and Reporting

19:26

4867774288

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0866

Attn: Toni McCoy

To whom it may concern:

DATATEN TECHNOLOGIES PaG,

Innovative Calling Technologies, LLC does Hareby withdraw the application for
certification in Florida. Reference docket #01694-TC.

We will not be doing any business in Florida at this time, and will re-file for
certification in the future if it becomes necessary.

Sincerely

—_—

Steve Sann 7 L. 7

Innovative Calling Technologies, LLC
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